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December 19, 2002

ELLEN S. SWITKES, ASSISTANT VICE PRESIDENT
ACADEMIC ADVANCEMENT

Dear Ellen:

This is in response to your October 25, 2002 memo requesting the Academic
Council to comment on the formal review of the proposed revised APM 715 —
Family and Medical Leave.

At their December 11 meeting, the Academic Council unanimously approved
the proposed revisions to APM -715. Council members noted that the proposed

change did not represent a substantive change from current practice as regards
faculty.

Cordially,

Gayle Binion, Chair
Academic Council

cc: Academic Council
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